

Personal information

First name: Guillermo

Surname: Reher

Address: Av. Marqués de Corbera 50, 11^ºE; 28017, Madrid (SPAIN)

Age: 35

Telephone no.: +34 658159256

e-mail: guillermo_reher@hotmail.com

Professional profile in [LinkedIn](#).

Research profiles in [academia.edu](#), [ResearchGate](#) and [ResearcherID](#).

[Employee information](#).

[Member of EARMA](#) (European Association of Research Managers and Administrators).

Education: **Master's Degree** in Ancient History (Universidad Complutense de Madrid, 2003); **Bachelor's Degree** in History (Universidad Autónoma de Madrid, 2002).

Statement

I am highly experienced in research, both performing it and assisting in its execution. I have also gained expertise in research management in all its dimensions. Other domains of science are not alien to me, as many of the projects I have worked in were multidisciplinary.

Research management constitutes a step beyond regular research project management, in that it also contemplates scientific strategy and networking, funding opportunities, research policy, public-private synergies, development and applicability of research, dissemination and visibility of research results, and result transference.

Professional experience

05/2009-present	Project management, research funding, internationalization and visibility , hired by the project <i>Research programme on technologies for the conservation and valorisation of Cultural Heritage</i> (CSD-TCP) –which included 16 partners nation-wide–, funded by the CONSOLIDER-INGENIO 2010 (Ministerio de Ciencia e Innovación) program.
04/2007-12/2008	Project management, internationalization, research funding, archaeological documentation, fieldwork , hired by the project <i>Paisajes culturales y naturales del Bierzo: Geoarqueología, Paleoambiente y Paleobiología</i> (BierzoRVN), funded by the CSIC.
12/2006-01/2007	Assistance in the coordination of the research policy workshop <i>ESF-COST Synergy on Landscape Studies</i> , funded by the ESF.
10-11/2006	Assistance in the coordination of final project activities of the COST Action A27 <i>Understanding pre-industrial structures in rural and mining landscapes</i> (LANDMARKS) –with more than 50 research groups from 20 different

countries—, funded by COST.

12/1997-09/2006 **Participation in multiple research projects** in the social sciences, humanities and health, funded by the Ministerio de Ciencia y Tecnología, the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and the Comunidad de Madrid.

Training

2011-2012 **Postgraduate course** (Curso de Experto Universitario) in **Project Management** at the *Universidad Nacional de Educación a Distancia* (UNED).

7/2011 Seminar on **Project proposal preparation in FP7 and Horizon2020**, offered by *Hyperion*, and given at *AIMPLAS*.

6/2011 Seminar on **knowledge transfer** in humanities and social sciences, imparted by the *GT T-CUE3*, at the *Universidad Pontificia de Salamanca*.

6/2008 Short course on **European R+D research project management** offered by the *IDEC-Universitat Pompeu Fabra* (15 hours).

Skills

Autodesk AutoCAD Drawing creation and editing. Trained in a 25 hour course.

ESRI ArcGIS & ArcView Geo-information databases, development of analytic cartography. Trained in two courses, totaling 60 hours.

Microsoft Access Database design, completion and data mining, including large tables and complex queries. Trained by experience.

Microsoft Excel & Word Advance user. Trained by experience.

Microsoft Project Creation of projects, evaluation and monitoring. Trained in a 25 hour course.

Web contents Experience in blog and website content provision ([El Nuevo Miliario](#) blog, [CSD-TCP project web site](#)).

References

[Almudena Orejas \(CSIC\)](#).
[Alberto Sanz Gimeno \(UCM\)](#).